
Shorter, David 

From: Austin, Lynette W 

( 
~ent: 

o: 
Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:38 AM 
Shorter, David 

( 

Subject: RE: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - B3282 and Virginia Key -
General plan - B3296 

David - I am not exactly sure what she wants either. Please call her and ask. If its Johnson, 
Toussaint or other consultants, or is it WRT? 

Lynette Williams Austin 
Executive Director 
VIRGINIA KEY BEACH PARK TRUST 
3550 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite #510 
Miami, FL 33127-3855 
305-571-8230 (phone) 
305-571-8311 (fax) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Shorter, David 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:04 AM 
To: Austin, Lynette W 
Subject: FW: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - 83282 and Virginia Key - General plan -
83296 

David Shorter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Shorter, David 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:02 AM 
To: Vega, Sandra 
Subject: RE: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - 83282 and Virginia Key - General plan -
83296 

Lynette 

I am missing the part of this e mail that explains what projects she is looking for If you can give me this part of the 
information I can look for a resolution if there is one. 

David Shorter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 9:00 AM 
To: Austin, Lynette W 
Cc: Palacino, Janet; Avino, Jorge; Ordonez, Juan B.; Shorter, David 
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( 

( 

Shorter, David 

From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 5:19 PM 

Shorter, David o: 
~c: Palacino, Janet; Austin, Lynette W; Avino, Jorge; Porns, Allan I., Ordonez, Juan B. 
Subject: RE: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - B3282 and Virginia Key -

General plan - B3296 

Dear David, 

The projects are: 

1. Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - 83282 (Johnson's Architects) 
2. Virginia Key - General plan - 83296 (WRT) 

Thanks, Sandra. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Shorter, David 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 10:02 AM 
To: Vega, Sandra 
Subject: RE: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - B3282 and Virginia Key - General plan - B3296 

Lynette 

I am missing the part of this e mail that explains what projects she is looking for If you can give me this part of the 
information I can look for a resolution if there is one. 

David Shorter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 9:00 AM 
To: Austin, Lynette W 
Cc: Palacino, Janet; Avino, Jorge; Ordonez, Juan B.; Shorter, David 
Subject: Old Virginia Key Beach Park - Renovations and Repairs - 63282 and Virginia Key - General plan -
63296 

Dear Mrs. Lynette, 

I would like to know if you have an approved resolution from your Board (Virginia key Beach Board) indicating 
the intent and scope of work of the projects mentioned above. If you do, please provide us with a copy. If you 
have not done so, please proceed to have the approved resolution. If you have any question, please let me 
know. Thank you . Sandra. 
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